Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: info@ktauto.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 9:49 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: New Assignment - Accident involving GZ6322L (Ol), SLL7309J) and SLK6095L - DOA:
5/9/2019 - Oref: 18/19/19/VC00/022338 [External Confidential]
Attachments: 7309-1.pdf; 7309-2.pdf; image001.jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Asher,

Please find below LOD for your kind action and attached documents.

Cost of Repair: $8,153.14 (icl gst)

Loss of used: $360.00 ($60.00 x 6days)
Search fees: $7.45

Total Claim: 8,520.59

Yours faithfully

Wendy Siew

On and behalf of

Kian Teong Auto Centre
176 Sin Ming Drive

Sin Ming autocare #01-08
Singapore 575721

Tel: 65 64556268

Fax: 65 64555166

HP: 91786498

Website: www ktauto.com.sg

From: "Asher Sng (LKKAuto)" <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 9/18/19 11:49 AM

To: "info@ktauto.com.sg" <info@ktauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: New Assignment - Accident involving GZ6322L (Ol), SLL7309J and SLK6095L - DOA: 5/9/2019 - Oref:
18/19/19/VC00/022338 [External Confidential]

undefinedundefinedundefined

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under BOLA
(subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case.
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KIAN TEONG AUTO CENTRE

Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-08, Sin Ming AutoCare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 64556268 Fax: 64555166

Letter of Authorization
s SRR » ’ '
Re: Accident on S| a1ein involving vehicles number
S L § ) “i D] {‘? ¢, P ta) (?? ,/‘ % £ @ ¢
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" " T NRIC NO:_{ 73351531 hereby authorize Kian Teong Auto Centre

to handle and proceed all claims for my vehicle accident dated > 3 4 { i Vehicle involved
SLL A569 ¢

6320

and f., L i s04 L

. I authorize Kian Teong Auto Centre to sign all
necessary documents in connection with and arising out of the above claim with payment issue

to Kian Teong Auto Centre.
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Name & Signature of Owner
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Name & Signature of Witness




KIAN TEONG AUTO CENTRE

Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-08

Sin Ming AutoCare Singapore 575721

Tel No. : 64556268 Fax No. : 64555166

E-Mail : info@ktauto.com.sg

Website : www.ktauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 52991859E Buss. Reg. No. : 52991859E

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD e
101 THOMSON ROAD # 18-01 Tax involes:2 KT 042347

UNITED SQUARE 307591 Invoice Date : 08/10/2019

Vehicle Num. : SLL 7309 J
Make/Mode! : HONDA VEZEL

Mileage(Km) :
Contact : ATTN: KENNY 62507388 Fax No. : 62532058 POMWO/RO# :
Ref./Remark :
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S§
1. ACCIDENT REPAIR 7,619.76 7,619.76
SingDollars : Eight Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Three & Cents Fourteen Only
ot & OE. Total 8% : 7,619.76
A8 AU GST@7% S§ 533.38
IRy ¢y Amount Due 8% : 8,153.14

Customer's Signature/Co. Stamp for KIAN TEONG AUTO CENTRE

Cheque must be crossed and made payable to “Kian Teong Auto Centre”

Terms : Cash



9/6/2019 Receipt

> Back to OneMotoring

w‘*‘

Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 875701

GST Registration No. - M4-0006529-2
Print Date/Time © 06 Sep 2019/ 09:37:26
Receipt Date/Time : 06 Sep 2019/ 09:37:26

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. ; ITNET-00000-190906-000549

Previous Receipt No. .

SIN  ttem Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S%) (8%} (5%)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - GZ63220L
As at 05 Sep 2019/23:59:00

insurance Co: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
1 Insurance Enquiry - GZ63220

Enquiry Fee 7.00 0.49 7.49
20180906093549160018
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7 48
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By
XXXXXXXXKXXXT 788 Cradit e 7.45
Visa/MasterCard
Total 7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 7.45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settied by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.
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